TO: 833284978 F.aa1
AUG-10-20R4 17:06 FROM: G e

Hon Hai Precision Inc. Co,, Ltd.

We, Hon Hai Precision Inc. Co., Ltd. states that the original FCC ID
MCLABALONE200 1ssued date May 25, 2004 has the sam

antenna, the same main board, the same ke
applied one (FCC ID O6Y-UT101 ). The only diffcrences between these two

products are the brand name and logo. The original test results continue to be
representative of and applicable to the equipment,

e RF board, the samc
ypad, and the same shape with the present
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Te-Pi Wang
Deputy Manager




